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             CITY OF STAR 
 

                   ENGINEER DEPAPTMENT 

             MEMO 
 

 

TO:   Shawn Nickel, Planning Director 

FROM:   Ryan V. Morgan, P.E., City Engineer 

RE: Milestone Ranch Utility Easement Vacation 

 

ACTION 

 

Toll Brothers has submitted an application for the vacation of existing easements located within 

the old Hoot Nanney Farms Subdivisions Plat. Attached you will find responses form the utility 

companies showing no objections to the proposed vacation. 

 

The Engineering Department has reviewed these files and is recommending approval of the 

Vacation Application.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

3103 W Sheryl Drive, Suite 100, Meridian ID 83642 

Phone: (208) 424-0020          Fax: (208) 424-0030 

July 10, 2023 

 

City of Star Planning and Zoning 

10769 W State St 

Star, Idaho 83669 

 

RE: Application for Vacation (VAC-23-01) 

 

City of Star Planning and Zoning Staff, 

 

Please see the attached letters of approval/no objection from the public utility companies listed below for 

the application for Vacation (VAC-23-01) for Milestone Ranch Subdivision. 

 

• Intermountain Gas Company 

• Sparklight 

• Star Sewer & Water District 

• Idaho Power 

• CenturyLink 

• CTC Telecom 

 

Thank you for your time, if you have any questions or need further information, please don’t hesitate to 

reach out to me at (208) 576-3625 or by email at kprewett@tollbrothers.com.  
 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Kyle Prewett 

Land Entitlement Manager, Idaho 

Toll Brothers 

mailto:kprewett@tollbrothers.com
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NAMPA DISTRICT OFFICE  
2921 CALDWELL BLVD • NAMPA, ID. 83651 
(208) 468-6711 • Fax (208) 468-6727  www.intgas.com  

  

 

May 8, 2023 

  

To whom it may concern,  

  

Intermountain Gas Company has no objection to the vacation of public utility easement 

outlined on Notes 5 and 6 of the Hoot Nanney Farms Subdivision plat. Located in Sec 4, T. 

4N., R.1W., Star, Ada County Idaho. The platting of Milestone Ranch Subdivision will 

reinstate the public utilities easement common to prescriptive ROW and to current City of 

Star Municipal Code. For questions, please contact Monica Taylor at 

monica.taylor@intgas.com or phone 208-468-6711. 

  

 

  

GIS Field Technician  

Intermountain Gas Company  

mailto:monica.taylor@intgas.com


From: Horak, Jason <Jason.Horak@sparklight.biz> 

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 1:40 PM 

To: Kyle Prewett 

Cc: Lyle Dennison-Swisse; Shawn Nickel; Ryan Field; Ryan Morgan 

Subject: RE: Milestone Ranch Subdivision - Easement Vacation 

 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

 

 

This message came from outside Toll Brothers  

This message came from a sender outside Toll Brothers. Please be careful before clicking on or opening any 
links. If you are unsure about any of the contents, click the “Report Suspicious” button to report this email to 
Information Security and they will determine if the email is secure.  

    Report Suspicious     

 

We are good to Vacate the Easements listed. Please use this as approval from our office. 

 

From: Kyle Prewett <kprewett@tollbrothers.com>  

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 8:41 AM 

To: Horak, Jason <Jason.Horak@sparklight.biz> 

Cc: Lyle Dennison-Swisse <ldennison-swisse@tollbrothers.com>; Shawn Nickel <snickel@staridaho.org>; 

Ryan Field <rfield@staridaho.org>; Ryan Morgan <rmorgan@staridaho.org> 

Subject: Milestone Ranch Subdivision - Easement Vacation 

 

CAUTION: External source. THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK! 

 

Good Morning Jason, 

 

Thank you for reaching out to me yesterday, as I mentioned, Toll Brothers’ intent is to vacate easements 

located in parcels R3721750015, R3721750020 & R3721750030. The referenced parcels are owned by 

BHEG Milestone Ranch LLC. The site is located at the approved Milestone Ranch Subdivision, located 

within the NW ¼ of the SE ¼, and the SW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 4, Township 4N, Range 1W, Boise 

Meridian. 

 

The owner desires to obtain approval for an easement Vacation Application through the City of Star. The 

existing lots are in the soon-to-be platted Milestone Ranch Subdivision. The future platting requires an 

easement vacation of the existing ten-foot utility easement located along the exterior boundary of this 

subdivision, except for 90 feet along the south boundary of Lot 1 as shown on the attached plat. Also, the 

request is to vacate the ten-foot public utilities, drainage, and irrigation easement lying five feet on either 

side of all interior lot lines. These are remnants of the platted Hoot Nanney Farms Subdivision, Notes 5 & 

6. 

 

The purpose of the easement vacation is due to the approved Milestone Ranch Subdivision. Milestone 

Ranch Phases 1-6 have not been platted. Phases 1-3 are currently under development, phase 4 has 

received civil improvement plan approval, and phases 5-6 are yet to receive civil improvement plan 

approval. To plat these future phases, the existing public utilities easements must be vacated from the 

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/ILPwwLwzuq8HJw!0Z20DyAbbW4l05LM6FkHtef5LUmd4WquhwF26GTcvRddgSbid2N4YFmkBBxv5sQc9jv8j189FWUnBRNsFvv3kowJVAZ-z3QTX6LAAl4fGgltadWTbtdaIxoo_VQPVwBCeOH5vZHfxtghAOwD$


formerly platted Hoot Nanney Farms Subdivision. The platting of Milestone Ranch Subdivision will 

reinstate the public utilities easement common to prescriptive ROW and to the current City of Star 

Municipal Code. 

 

If you could provide a letter of relinquishment or another form of written approval for the release of these 

easements for the future platting of this subdivision, it would be greatly appreciated. No known persons 

are to be affected by the proposed vacation. 

 

Thank you for your time and consideration of this request.  Please let me know if you have any 

questions or need further information. 

 

 

 

Kyle Prewett 

Land Entitlement Manager, Idaho 

Toll Brothers 

3103 W Sheryl Dr., Suite 100, Meridian, Idaho 83642 

Office: (208) 576-3625  |  Cell: (831) 801-9724 

 





 

 

 
 
June 7, 2023 
 
 
Sent via email to kprewett@tollbrothers.com 
 
 
BHEG Milestone Ranch LLC 
%Kyle Prewett (Toll Brothers) 
1140 Virginia Dr. 
Fort Washington, PA 19034 
 
 
Re: Relinquishment of Public Utility Easements of the exterior boundary and the interior lots 

of Hoot Nanney Farms Subdivision, Ada County, ID 
 
Dear Kyle,  
 
This is in response to the relinquishment request submitted to Idaho Power Company and 
received in our office April 2023, regarding the possible relinquishment of a public utility 
easement (PUE) located as noted above. The attached Exhibit A more specifically identifies the 
requested area for relinquishment highlighted in yellow. 
 
Idaho Power’s review of your request indicated that we do not have facilities located within the 
requested area. As such, Idaho Power agrees to relinquish our interest in the PUE as shown in 
Exhibit A.   
 
Thank you once again for providing Idaho Power Company the opportunity to review and 
comment upon the subject petition for relinquishment.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
  
 
 
Laura Lacy 
Associate Real Estate Specialist 
Corporate Real Estate / Idaho Power Company 
208-388-5070 
llacy@idahopower.com  

mailto:kprewett@tollbrothers.com
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6/20/2023  

 
 
 
Kyle Prewett 
Land Entitlement Manager, Idaho 
Toll Brothers 
3103 W Sheryl Dr., Suite 100, Meridian, Idaho 83642 
 

P848835 
No Reservations/No Objection 

 
 

SUBJECT: Request for the vacation of public utility easements located in parcels 

R3721750015, R3721750020 & R3721750030 

 

To Whom It May Concern:  

Quest Corporation d/b/a CENTURYLINK QC (“CenturyLink”) has reviewed the request for the 

subject vacation and relocation and has determined that it has no objections with respect to the 

areas proposed for vacation as shown and/or described on Exhibit “A”, said Exhibit “A” attached 

hereto and incorporated by this reference. 

It is the intent and understanding of CenturyLink that this Vacation shall not reduce our rights to 

any other existing easement or rights we have on this site or in the area. 

If you have any questions, please contact Richard Hollis at 903-559-1095 or 
richard.hollis@lumen.com 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
Kevin Ellington 
Contract Manager II 
Carrier Relations 
kevin.ellington@lumen.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Exhibit “A” 
 

 










